BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  Agenda Number:
AGENDA LETTER

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
(805) 568-2240

Department Name: Agriculture

Department No.: 051
For Agenda Of: 8/18/2009
Placement: Administrative
Estimated Tme:
Continued Item: No
If Yes, date from:
Vote Required: Majority
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Name & Phone
William D. Gillette
Agricultural Commissioner
681-5600
SUBJECT: Appointment of an Alternate to the Agricultural Advisory Committee

Recommended Actions: That the Board of Supervisors:

Appoint the following person as an alternate to the Agricultural Advisory Committee

Name Nominated By
Wilja Happe Santa Barbara County Flower and Nursery Growers

Background:

On March 14, 1995, your Board created the Agricultural Advisory Committee. The composition was to
include one appointee by each member of the Board and one member from each of the following groups,
to be ratified by the Board:

California Women for Agriculture

California Strawberry Commission

Central Coast Wine Growers Association

Grower-Shipper Vegetable Association

Santa Barbara County Cattlemen’s Association

Santa Barbara County Farm Bureau

Santa Barbara County Flower and Nursery Growers Association

At your April 9, 2002, meeting, your Board approved the nomination of alternates to the Agricultural
Advisory Committee by each of the member groups for appointment by your Board.

The Santa Barbara County Flower and Nursery Growers Association has requested this change.
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Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: None

Staffing Impacts: None

Authored by:
William D. Gillette
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